(4

OrlandoSanford

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
1200 Red Cleveland Boulevard . Sanford, FL 32773 Phone: (407) 585-4000 <+ Fax: (407) 585-4045

SanForp AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
of the
Sanford Aviation Noise Abatement Committee

held at the ORLANDO SANFORD AIRPORT
1200 RED CLEVELAND BOULEVARD, LEVEL II - BOARD ROOM

Tuesday, May 13, 2008 - 9:00 a.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Sanford Airport Noise Abatement Committee was called to
order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Wes Pennington, after which the mission statement
was read. The minutes for February, March, and April were approved as submitted.

II. NOISE REPORT
+Presentation and comments from Committee / Public

George Speake presented the noise report for March and April. Mr. Speake stated that
for the month of March there were 15 complaints but that nothing out of the ordinary
stood out. Mr. Speake stated that in the month of April there were 59 complaints.
Marylin Hall accounted for 42 of those complaints. Mr. Dale asked for a flight pattern to
be obtained for Marylin Halls property. Mr. Speake stated that there were two odd
complaints for the month of April. One complaint came from Orlando and the other
complaint came from Sorrento.

Diane McCosker stated that she has planes that fly over her house off of the Tuscany
subdivision. She states that planes make a sharp turn over her home and that they
seem low. Ms. McCosker stated lately that she is seeing departures that are passing
right over her house. Mr. Kern stated that this is due to the wind patterns and in the
spring and fall the wind shifts but it is not a common occurrence. Mr. Kern explained
that on days that you see a plane flying differently than what you are used to seeing,
they are on a visual approach. A visual approach is used when it is a clear, nice day.
Mr. Kern assured them that this procedure is standard and that it is done in a safe
manner.

Ms. Linda Thomas stated that she could see the tires, gears, bolts, and could read the
logo on the aircraft. Ms. Thomas asked what is an acceptable height for the planes to
be at. Mr. Kern stated that when the planes pass over her home they are over
approximately 1200ft.

1
Document Produced by deskPDF Unregistered :: hitp://mww.docudesk.com


http://www.docudesk.com

Mr. Kern asked if we could have a representative come in from the City of Sanford on a
regular basis. Mr. Dale stated that we have a member appointed but that he has not
been attending the meetings. Mr. Dale stated that he would bring it up to the Board
members to nominate a different person to represent the City of Sanford.

Total Operations — March 2008 19,574
Total Noise Complaints 15
Noise Complaint Hotline 1

Complaints by Time of Day - March 2008

Day Evening Night No Time
0600 - 1900 1900 - 2200 2200 - 0600 Given
6 2 6 1

Complaints by Residential Area:

Heathrow 2 Silver Lake Area 0
Timacuan 0 Stone Island 0
Lake Mary 1 Osteen 0
Chase Groves 0 Enterprise 0
Sanford 11 Longwood 0
East of Airport (Geneva) 1 New Households 1
Lake Golden Area 0 Repeat Households 3
Other Areas (Deltona) 0 Noise ComplaintLine - 11
Total Operations - April 2008 19,667
Total Noise Complaints 59
Noise Complaint Hotline 14
Complaints by Time of Day - April 2008
Day Evening Night No Time
0600 - 1900 1900 - 2200 2200 - 0600 Given
37 13 5 1
Complaints by Residential Area:
Heathrow 1 Silver Lake Area 0
Timacuan 0 Stone Island -0
Lake Mary 4 Osteen - 42
Chase Groves 0 Enterprise -0
Sanford 10 Longwood -0
East of Airport (Geneva) 0 New Households 2
Lake Golden Area 0 Repeat Households 1
Other Areas (Deltona) 0 Noise Complaint Line 14

2
Document Produced by deskPDF Unregistered :: hitp://mww.docudesk.com



+Other Liaison Reports —

Air Carrier- None

V.

General Aviation- None
FAA- None

II. OLD BUSINESS-

Mr. Speake stated that they are still working on the Noise Mapping Assistance from
the Seminole County GIS. Mr. Matthews stated that he hopes to have this program
ready by the end of the month. Mr. Speake stated that before this program starts
running, it will be brought to the committee for review and input.

IV. NEW BUSINESS-

Mr. Speake stated that there is a gentleman by the name of Jim McDonnell that
lives on Beardall Avenue that has recently began complaining about noise. Mr.
Speake stated that our noise monitoring equipment was taken to his home and the
noise level was tested from April 17" to April 21%%. The average noise level on his
property was 51.06 DNL. Mr. Speake stated that his property is not in the 65 DNL
range. Two-complaint letters from Mr. McDonnell were read during the meeting. It
was stated that Mr. McDonnell would like the Airport to purchase his property. Mr.
Dale stated that because his property does not fall with the 65 DNL contour, the
Airport could not purchase his property with grant money and the Airport does not
have a need for his property.

FUTURE MEETINGS
June 10, 2008
July 8, 2008

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:35 a.m.

3
Document Produced by deskPDF Unregistered :: hitp://mww.docudesk.com



